[ ]

m Community Development Department

4

Emily Arteche, Director

38624 SE River St. | P.O. Box 987
Snoqualmie, Washington 98065
(425) 888-5337 | earteche@snoqualmiewa.gov

MEMORANDUM
To: Economic Development Commission
From: Jason Rogers, Senior Planner

Emily Arteche, Community Development Director

Date: January 18, 2023

Subject: 2023 Draft Work Program

Introduction

To ensure efficiency and help determine priorities, staff recommends the preparation of an annual work program
for the Economic Development Commission, EDC. The work program is an evolving document in responsive to
the ongoing work of the Commission, the priorities of the city administration, and direction of the city council. It
does not mandate project completion, nor does it preclude work on other projects not identified.

The draft 2023 Work Program current identifies 1 major item. ltems on the work program may include major
projects such as the Comprehensive Plan update, and other related items previously discussed, i.e., how to grow
the business districts, making a large impact to the job market and visibility. A draft work program is attached.

Next Steps

A joint meeting of the Economic Development Commission and the City Council Community Development
Committee may be anticipated in the first quarter of 2023. The Commission should discuss the draft work
program. No further action is required.

Attachments:
Attachment 1: Snoqualmie EDC Draft Work Program
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